PARSONS

Parsons Overseas Limited
P.O. Box 9123, Dubai, UAE e Tel (9714) 4224858 « Fax (9714) 4224857 « www.parsons.com

Our Ref: LTR/PIL-GRC/ARII-SS&IR/172/JAH/AS 21 October, 2013

Ghantoot Road Contracting e
P.O.Box 111504

Dubai, U.A.E.

Attention:  Mr. T.K. Nakulan 74 1)
Project Manager

Project: Arabian Ranches 2 Development
Shallow Services and Internal Roads — Package 2

Subject: Prequalification-M/s Nucleaus Engineering Solution to Carry Out Surge
Analysis

Dear Nakulan,

Reference to your letters GTGC/EM/PO/1013/182 dated 12 October 2013 for the above subject.
We have "no objection" to the submitted prequalification documents and to the above firm to carry
out the surge analysis.

This is for your information and action.

Yours faithfully,

rahim /

Project Director

Encl: As stated

cc. Emaar: M. Sajeev, Z. Khan
PIL: Jamal AH, Rayees H., A. Gafoor.
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